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.____ Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, February 2 8 ,  2000 7:33 PM 
To: Vic Cordiano; Cayce Hinton; David Wolfe 
Cc: Calvin Favors 
Subject: Dockets in Tomorrow's Agenda 

h 

Sorry, gentlemen! you too, Vic. Due to recent discrepancies, more 
prominent in a particular corner than in the others, I have been given 
the job of checking that the names of the certificated companies match 
EXACTLY with the certificated name on file with this Commission. 

I will be checking these names when I get the recs. I have asked that 
they be given to me on the Monday before recs are due to allow time for 
me to double check the names and for you to make any appropriate 
changes. VIC, I have to do this no matter what, so if you bring them 
late to me, I cannot promise that I will have them done by deadline. 
Calling me every five minutes will only slow me down, so please be 
patient and I will get them to you as soon as they are ready. 

Here are the discrepancies I found in the Recs for tomorrow's Agenda. I 
don't expect you gentlemen to jump and try to fix these. I just giving 
you a heads up on what I was going to be looking for in the recs. Of 
course, I do have a problem with one of them. VIC, the missing d/b/a in 
991958 makes me uncomfortable. Please look into it and give me some 
feedback. 

VIC : 

991958-TP - needs "d/b/a axessa" 
000032-TP - "HTR & L" 

CAYCE : 

991948-TP - "MET" 

DAVID : 

991919-TP - "NorthPoint" 

That's all. I hope this is not too much of an inconvenience for you. 
Thanks ! 
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